## **ABIBOYE CHEDUKO YIFIEYEH**

Directorate of Surgery (KATH), P.O. box 1934 Kumasi(Office) GF05, Blk 10 Asuoyeboah Kumasi, Ghana(Residence) Phone:233 54 0493 684,yifchef@gmail.com

# **Current Position(s):**

1	Senior Lecturer, Department of Surgery, School of Medicine and
	Dentistry, Kwame Nkrumah University of Sc. & Tech. Kumasi.
2	Paediatric Surgeon, Komfo Anokye Teaching Hospital, Kumasi.
3	Examination Officer, Department of Surgery, School of Medicine and
	Dentistry, Kwame Nkrumah University of Sc. & Tech. Kumasi.
4	Chairman, Department of Surgery Clinical Teaching Videos' Committee
5	Chairman, Health and Sanitation Committee, College of Science
	Hostel Fellows
6	Member, Clinical Skills Development Committee, School of
	Medicine and Dentistry, Kwame Nkrumah University of Sc. & Tech.
	Kumasi.
7	National Visibility Secretary Ghana Association for the Study of
	Liver and Digestive Diseases(GASLIDD).
8	Patron, Haven of Love Children's foundation
9	Resident Pastor Redeemed Christian Church of God Jesus Chancery
	Parish, Tanoso Kumasi
10	Member, APRIDEC outreach

### BIO

## Date of Birth: 14th Sept. 1973 Nationality/Sex: Nigerian/Male

Married to a Ghanaian Nurse: 2 lovely daughters

#### **Vision Statement**

Seasoned Paediatric Surgeon with bias for neonatal surgery who is wellgrounded in research and delivering evidence based care with empathy and good team oriented skills.

#### **EDUCATION**

Part II Fellowship Paed.Surgery(W.A.C.S)	Jul 2006- Aug 2009
--	--------------------

British Ass. Of Paed. Surgeons Surgical Skills Course (Accra)

Bioethics And Management Course

Mar 2005

Basic Surgical Skills Course

Feb 2005

Part I Fellowship General Surgery (W.A.C.S.)

Oct 2003 – Apr 2006

Bachelor of Medicine/Surgery (MBBS) University of Ibadan, Nigeria Jan 1992- Jan 1999

Senior Secondary School Certificate (W.A.E.C.)

Dec. 1990

#### **EXPERIENCE**

Part time Lecturer, Kwame Nkrumah University Of

Science & Technology Aug 2016-August 2020 Former Head, Paediatric surgery Unit, KATH Aug 2016-Aug 2018 Former Chairman, GASLIDD Kumasi Aug 2018 - Aug 2019 Part time Lecturer, University for Development Studies Tamale July 2014 - Date Paediatric Surgeon, Dept. Of Surgery, Kath, Kumasi Nov 2011- Date International Fellow, Hannover Medical School, Germanny April 2010-Apil 2011 Snr. Registrar, Paed. Surg, University College Hospital, Ibadan Jan 2006 - Aug 2009 Visiting Resident, Paediatric Surgery, Kbth, Accra July 2008 - Dec 2008 Senior Registrar, National Orthopaedic Hospital, Igbobi, Lagos Jan 2006 - Aug 2006 Registrar, University College Hospital, Ibadan, July 2004 - Sep 2005 Oct 2002- June 2005 Registrar, National Orthopaedic Hospital, Igbobi, Lagos Medical Officer, Hygeia Health Maintenance Organization/Lagoon Hospital, No.8, Marine Road, Apapa. Nov 2001- Sep 2002

No.8, Marine Road, Apapa.

Fellowship Hospital, Anike, Apena Street, Ikeja
City Hall Staff Clinic, Lagos Island Local Govt. Hqrts
Brafus Specialist Hospital Ogba, Lagos
Houseman, University College Hospital, Ibadan

Nov 2001- Sep 2002
Jul 2001- Oct 2001
Mar 2000 - Jun 2001
Mar 2000 - Jul 2000
Mar 1999-Mar 2001

#### **AWARDS AND ACHIEVEMENTS**

#### **Best Graduating Student In Medicine 1998/99**

University Of Ibadan Medical Student Association Award For Academic Excellence 1998/99

Efunyela Amos Memorial Prize In Paediatrics 1998/99 Academic Session

#### **AFFILIATIONS AND ORGANIZATIONS**

PATRON: Haven of Love children's foundations

Member: Ghana Association for the Study of Liver and Digestive Diseases

Member: Ghana Association of Paediatric Surgeons

Member: Paediatric Society of Ghana

#### **PUBLICATIONS**

Ogunlana DI, <u>Yifieyeh AC</u>, Onilede DA Solitary Colonic Neurofibroma: report of a case. The Ibadan Surgeon 30: 11-12 (2008)

Ogundoyin OO, Afolabi AO, Ogunlana DI, Lawal TA, <u>Yifieyeh AC</u>. Pattern and Outcome of Childhood Intestinal Obstruction at a tertiary institution in Western Nigeria. African health Sciences vol.9, No 3,170-73,2009

<u>Yifieyeh AC</u>, Ameyaw M, Nimako B, Duduyemi BM, Amoah M. Anorectal Malformation in a teenager in Ghana- A case report. Postgraduate Medical Journal of Ghana. Sept 2014

Adam Gyedu, <u>Abiboye C Yifieyeh</u>, Boateng Nimako, Michael Amoah, Francis Abantanga. Intestinal Obstruction in older children in Komfo Anokye Teaching Hospital: a tertiary referral centre in Kumasi Ghana. Annals of Paediatric Surgery. 11(1):7-12, Jan 2015

Babatunde Duduyemi, <u>Abiboye C. Yifieyeh</u>, Mary Y. Afihene. Synchronous Rhabdomyosarcoma of testis and kidney: A case report and review of the literature. Alexandria Journal of Medicine Vol 52,Issue 2, June 2016, pages 193-196

J Yorke, B M Duduyemi, <u>A C Yifieyeh</u>, P K S Fiifi-Yankson, C Appiah, D Afful-Yorke, M O Adinku. Schwannoma extending from the umbilical region to the mid-thigh, compressing the major vessels of the right leg: A case report. SAMJ July 2016. Vol 106,No.7, pp 692-694

B M Duduyemi, <u>A C Yifieyeh</u>. Congenital Infantile fibrosarcoma mimicking sacrococcygeal teratoma in a Ghanaian infant: A case report and review of the literature. S Afr J Child Health 2016;10(3):186-187

Duduyemi Babatunde M, Ogunmoriyele Oluwatobi J, Onyeocha Patricia U, <u>Yifieyeh</u>
<u>Abiboye C</u>, Titiloye Nicholas A. The importance of special stains in the assessment of kidney samples in an evolving histopathology laboratory: a prospective post mortem examination of 50 consecutive kidney tissues African Journal of Integrated Health Vol 7:

N°1; June 2017 P. 19-25.

- Abiboye C. Yifieyeh, Babatunde M. Duduyemi, Anthony Enimil A 6-Year Retrospective Review of Histopathological Pattern of Surgical Biopsies in Children with Refractory Constipation in a Tertiary Hospital in Ghana, 2018 African Journal of Paediatric Surgery
- Abiboye C. Yifieyeh, Babatunde M. Duduyemi1, Anthony Enimil, Michael Amoah, Boateng Nimako. Anorectal malformations: A 5-Year Review of the Presentation and Management in a Teaching Hospital in Ghana. 2018 African Journal of Paediatric Surgery
- Emmanuel Ameyaw, <u>Abiboye Cheduko Yifieyeh</u>, Serwah Bonsu Asafo-Agyei, Awuah Baffour and Akosua Serwah Hemeng. Adrenocortical carcinoma in a Ghanaian girl: Report of a case. *Clin Res Trials*, 2017 doi: 10.15761/CRT.1000187 ISSN: 2059-0377 Volume 3(4): 1-
- <u>Yifieyeh Abiboye Cheduko</u>, Duduyemi Babatunde Moses, Kumahor Elikem, Kotoku Eyiram, Moses Monday Omoniyi, Fefemwole Prince, Akwetey Francis. Future Postgraduate Choices of First and Final Year Clinical Students in Ghana. Central African Journal of Public Health 2018; 4(1): 7-11
- Yifieyeh AC, Duduyemi BM, Kumahor E, Kotoku E, Moses MO, Fefemwole P, Akwetey FM.
  Career Aspirations of Medical Students and Medical Interns in Ghana. Is
  there a difference?. Bo Med J 2018;15(1):
- Duduyemi BM, Olaleye SB, <u>Yifieyeh AC</u>, Titiloye NA, Afihene MY, Ademowo OG. Effect Of Plasmodium Berghei Parasitaemia On Laboratory Induced Gastric Ulcer In Mice Vol. 7 No. 1 Postgraduate Medical Journal of Ghana 2018

Developing and implementing an interventional bundle to reduce mortality from gastroschisis in low-resource settings. Naomi Wright,Francis Abantanga,Michael Amoah,William Appeadu-Mensah,Zaitun Bokhary,Bruce Bvulani,Justine Davies,Sam Miti,Bip Nandi,Boateng Nimako,Dan Poenaru,Stephen Tabiri,Abiboye Yifieyeh,Niyi Ade-Ajayi,Nick Sevdalis,Andy Leather Wellcome Open Research.2019;4(5)46

Konadu-Yeboah Dominic, Peter Konadu, <u>Yifieyeh Abiboye</u>, Ampem-Darkwa, Zainab Schumacher. Bilateral Radial Club Hands at the Komfo Anokye Teaching Hospital, Kumasi, Ghana: A Case Report.DOI: 10.14302/issn.2474-3585.jpmc-19-3018

Yasmine Oladele Hardy, Prosper Kwame Antwi, Evans Kofi Agbeno, Abiboye Cheduko Yifieyeh, Anthony Enimil & Benjamin Adjei Afful (2020): Determinants of post-disclosure violence among women living with HIV in sero-discordant unions in Kumasi, Ghana: a crosssectional study, AIDS Care, DOI: 10.1080/09540121.2020.1724256

Christian Kofi Gyasi- Sarpong, Patrick OpokuManu Maison2\*, Koranteng Adofo, Kofi Dally3, Roland Azorliade, KwakuAddai Appiah Arhin, Ishmael Kyei, Michael Amoah, George Amoah, Robert Sagoe, Kwaku Otu-Boateng, <u>Abiboye ChedukoYifieyeh</u>, BoatengNimako, Joseph Yorke, Michael OfoeAdinku, Francis Somiah-Kwaw Aitpillah, Dominic Akuoko Darkwah, Benjamin FrimpongTwumasi3, Anita EseenamAgbeko, Frank Enoch Gyamfi and Joseph Oppong: Default to elective surgery appointment at the KomfoAnokye Teaching Hospital,

Kumasi, Ghana, Medicine and Medical Sciences 8(2): 014-017, April 2020 DOI: 10.15413/mms.2020.0103

Collaborating author: SARS-CoV-2 Vaccination modelling for safe surgery to save lives: data from an international prospective cohort study, BJS,2021, Vol.00,No.0 doi:10.1093/bjs/znab101

Collaborating author: Timing of surgery following SARS-CoV-2 infection an international prospective cohort study, Anaesthesia 2021 doi:10.1111/anae.15458

#### **CONFERENCE PROCEEDINGS**

Yifieyeh AC, Djang Edward. Knowledge of Nursing staff about pain control during dressing of Children's wounds. WACS Conference, Ouagadougou, Burkina Faso 2017

Yifieyeh AC, Moses O, Kotoku E. Future Post graduate choices of First and Final Year Clinical students in Ghana. WACS Conference, Ouagadougou, Burkina Faso 2017

Yifieyeh AC, Duduyemi BM, Enimil A. Histopathologic assessment of rectal biopsies in children with chronic refractory constipation: A 6 year review of cases seen in a Tertiary Hospital in Ghana. IASGO World Congress, Seoul, South Korea 2016

Yifieyeh AC, Duduyemi BM, Enimil A. Anorectal Malformations: A review of the presentation and management in Northern Ghana. IASGO World Congress, Seoul, South Korea 2016

Bukari Mohammed, Francis Abantanga, Michael Amoah, Abiboye Yifieyeh, Boateng Nimako. Caustic Soda for the manufacture of local variety of soap – the cause of untold suffering in the lives of children in a developing country. 15th Bethune Round Table Conference on International Surgery Calgary Alta June 4-7 2015.

Abiboye C Yifieyeh, Babatunde M Duduyemi, E. Kumahor, B. Nimako, M. Amoah, Mensah N. 27<sup>th</sup> World Congress of International Association of Surgeons, Gastroenterologists and Oncologists(IASGO) November 15-17, 2017, Lyon, France. Abstract presentation: Intestinal Atresia: The Ghanaian Experience.

#### **REFEREES**

1.PROF. SAMSON ANTWI PAEDIATRICIAN

HEAD, DEPARTMENT OF CHILD HEALTH
SCHOOL OF MEDICINE AND DENTISTRY,
KWAME NKRUMAH UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY, KUMASI

2.PROF. C.K. GYASI-SARPONG
UROLOGICAL SURGEON,
HEAD OF SURGERY
SCHOOL OF MEDICINE AND DENTISTRY,
KWAME NKRUMAH UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY, KUMASI
KOMFO ANOKYE TEACHING HOSPITAL, KUMASI

3.PROF. PIUS AGBENORKU

BURNS AND RECONSTRUCTIVE PLASTIC SURGEON
FORMER HEAD, DEPARTMENT OF SURGERY
SCHOOL OF MEDICINE AND DENTISTRY,
KWAME NKRUMAH UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY, KUMASI
KOMFO ANOKYE TEACHING HOSPITAL, KUMASI